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Fwd: FW: Special Meeting - Monday, May 9, 2016
From: Melvin Priester

Sent: Mon, May 9, 2016 at 1:39 pm

To: undisclosed-recipients
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Melvin Priester <mpriester@priesterlawfirm.com>

Date: Sun, May 8, 2016 at 8:52 PM

Subject: Re: FW: Special Meeting - Monday, May 9, 2016

To: "Tony T. Yarber" <tyarber@city.jackson.ms.us>

Cc: "Melvin Priester.Jr." <mpriester@city.jackson.ms.us>, Jackie Anderson Woods <jawoods@city.jackson.ms.us>,
Charles Tillman <tillmanc@city.jackson.ms.us>, Gus McCoy <gmccoy@jacksonms.gov>, Kenneth Stokes
<kstokes@city.jackson.ms.us>, "Tamarra G.Butler" <tbutler@city.jackson.ms.us>, "ashby@vectormm.com"
<ashby@vectormm.com>, Margaret Barrett <mbarrett@city.jackson.ms.us>, Dekeither Stamps
<dekeithers@city.jackson.ms.us>, Michelle Battee-Day <mbday@city.jackson.ms.us>, Kristi Moore
<kristim@city.jackson.ms.us>, Tyrone Hendrix <thendrix@city.jackson.ms.us>

Mr. Mayor,

I look forward to discussing both items on the agenda as scheduled, both the city budget and the public works contract
matters, during the meeting tomorrow at 10 a.m.
-Mel

On Fri, May 6, 2016 at 7:37 PM, Tony T. Yarber <tyarber@city.jackson.ms.us> wrote:
Mr. President, am | to understand that this budget information will take precedent over the

original purpose for my request of this meeting? If so, I'll respectfully withdraw my meeting
request and ask for a budget meeting at a separate time in order to give Finance an opportunity
to refocus. You did make a request, but you also have requested a very keen focus on a work
product that is reflective of the Enterprise Fund, as you noted on your Facebook post. Should we
continue with your already set schedule for budget updates?

Sent from Outlook Mobile

On Fri, May 6, 2016 at 12:41 PM -0700, "Melvin Priester.Jr." <mpriester@city.jackson.ms.us>
wrote:

Mr. Mayor:

In light of the uncertain financial condition of the City, there can be no meaningful discussion on
upcoming contracts without first receiving a clear report on the status of the City's finances from
you. We are halfway through FY16 and still have no audit for FY15 and we have not received any
information about our current fund balance or general fund revenue. If you can provide a
written report with the budget information that council members have repeatedly requested
before Monday's meeting, that should expedite our discussion of all matters during the special
meeting on May 9, 2016.

Melvin Priester, Jr., Ward 2
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From: Tony T. Yarber

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2016 5:28 PM

To: Melvin Priester.Jr.

Cc: Kristi Moore; Gus McCoy; Tamarra G.Butler; Jackie Anderson Woods; Michelle Battee-Day

Subject: Re: FW: Special Meeting - Monday, May 9, 2016

Great day Mr. President,

We will be glad to address the additional items (questions) to the agenda, but | requested the
Special meeting with the purpose of briefing the Council on specific projects. It appears as
though this meeting is going in the direction of a budget meeting. I'll request that the meeting's
original called purpose isn't lost as the meeting's priority. Thank you.

Sent from Outlook Mobile

On Thu, May 5, 2016 at 1:56 PM -0700, "Tamarra G.Butler" <tbutler@city.jackson.ms.us> wrote:
Good afternoon,
Below are the additional questions for Monday’s Council briefing.

Thank you

From: Tamara Jackson

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 3:50 PM

To: Tamarra G.Butler

Cc: Gus McCoy; Charles Tillman; Jean Liston
Subject: Special Meeting - Monday, May 9, 2016

Good afternoon,

In preparation for the meeting Monday, Councilman Tillman would like a response to the
following requests:

Please confirm that the following persons will be in attendance Monday: Robbie Jones, Rick
Hill and Michael Thomas.

What role does each of the above referenced persons play in the budget process?

The Council adopted a balance budget, but at some point something went wrong. When did
the city first notice something was wrong with the budget?

How is the City using the Internal Audit Division in this process?
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Thank you for facilitating these requests.

Best regards,

Tamara R. Jackson

Policy Analyst for the Jackson City Council

City of Jackson, Mississippi - Office of the City Clerk
219 South President Street, P.O. Box 17

Jackson, MS 39205-0017

Office: 601-960-2741

"This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are City of Jackson property, are confidential, and are intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity to whom this email is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipient(s) or
otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete this
message immediately from your computer. Any other uses, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying
of this email is strictly prohibited."

Melvin V. Priester, Jr.
Priester Law Firm, PLLC
5375 Executive Place
Jackson, MS 39206
Phone: 601-353-2460
Fax: 601-353-2074

This electronic mail message may contain information which is (a)

LEGALLY PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW
FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of the Addressee (s)

names herein. If you are not the Addressee (s), or the person

responsible for delivering this to the Addressee (s), you are hereby

notified that reading, copying, or distributing this message is

prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail message in error,

please contact us immediately and take the steps necessary to delete the

message completely from your computer system. Thank you.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: U.S. federal tax advice in the foregoing message from Priester Law Firm PLLC is not
intended or written to be, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties that may be
imposed regarding the transactions or matters addressed. Some of that advice may have been written to support the
promotion or marketing of the transactions or matters addressed within the meaning of IRS Circular 230, in which case
you should seek advice based on your particular circumstances from an independent tax advisor.

This e-mail message may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient(s), or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you are
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hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message from your
computer.

Melvin V. Priester, Jr.
Priester Law Firm, PLLC
5375 Executive Place
Jackson, MS 39206
Phone: 601-353-2460
Fax: 601-353-2074

This electronic mail message may contain information which is (a)

LEGALLY PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW
FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of the Addressee (s)

names herein. If you are not the Addressee (s), or the person

responsible for delivering this to the Addressee (s), you are hereby

notified that reading, copying, or distributing this message is

prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail message in error,

please contact us immediately and take the steps necessary to delete the

message completely from your computer system. Thank you.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: U.S. federal tax advice in the foregoing message from Priester Law Firm PLLC is not
intended or written to be, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties that may be
imposed regarding the transactions or matters addressed. Some of that advice may have been written to support the
promotion or marketing of the transactions or matters addressed within the meaning of IRS Circular 230, in which case
you should seek advice based on your particular circumstances from an independent tax advisor.

This e-mail message may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient(s), or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message from your
computer.
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